PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 8:14 AM
To: Steve Franzone

Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Do we have a TP call next week?
Attachments: SEB Review of Turkey Point Application
Steve:

Make sure that we concentrate on the issue at hand and are prepared to answer the questions as
stated in the e-mail.

From: Patel, Pravin

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 8:08 AM

To: Comar, Manny

Cc: Thomas, Vaughn; Tonacci, Mark; Patel, Pravin
Subject: RE: Do we have a TP call next week?

Manny,

We are interested in only SEB1 issues in the phone call. We are very much occupied with LAR work so the
phone call should to the point. Have TP technical staff ready. See attached specific to questions related to 8/21
email from Mark. Please provide me conference call line so Carl and Tom can participate.

Pravin

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 7:31 AM
To: Tonacci, Mark

Cc: Thomas, Vaughn; Patel, Pravin

Subject: RE: Do we have a TP call next week?

Tomorrow at 1:00 PM

From: Tonacci, Mark

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 7:29 AM
To: Comar, Manny

Cc: Thomas, Vaughn; Patel, Pravin

Subject: RE: Do we have a TP call next week?

| don’t have it on my calendar. | must have missed this. Can you tell me when and where pls?

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 7:44 AM
To: Tonacci, Mark

Subject: RE: Do we have a TP call next week?

Yes as planned

From: Tonacci, Mark
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:22 AM



To: Comar, Manny
Subject: Do we have a TP call next week?

Mark Tonacci, P. E.

Branch Chief, Structural Engineering Branch 1 (Acting)
Division of Engineering

Office of New Reactors

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Telephone: 301-415-4045
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